
 
Washington Central Unified Union School District 

 
WCUUSD exists to nurture and inspire in all students the passion, creativity and power to contribute to 

their local and global communities. 
 
 

1130 Gallison Hill Road 
Montpelier, VT  05602   
Phone (802) 229-0553          
Fax (802) 229-2761 

    

WCUUSD Finance Committee 
Meeting Agenda 

1.11.22 8:30-9:30 AM  
Central Office, 1130Gallison Hill Rd. Montpelier 

Via Video Conference  

 
 

1. Call To Order   
2. Approve Minutes of 12.14.21 – pg. 3 
3. Informational Reports 

3.1. Monthly Reflections – pg. 6 
3.2. Annual Report Informational Facts and Figures – pg.8 

 
4. Discussion/Action 

4.1. Energy Project Consultant Report and Net Metering Contract Approval – pg.13  
4.2. FY 23 General Fund Budget  

4.2.1.FY 23 General Fund Budget  - Draft # 3 – pg. 19 
4.2.2.FY 23 Tax Rate Projections – Draft # 3 – pg. 47 
4.2.3.Fund Balance Reserve Recommendations/Approval – pg. 52 
4.2.4.Communication Plan – Annual Report, Website, Other 

4.3. FY 23 Grant-funded Programs/Services  
4.4. Review Town Meeting Items  

4.4.1.Town Meeting Warning – Draft # 3 – pg. 54 
4.5. Set Announced Tuition Rate for FY 23 – pg. 57 

 
5. Next Meeting Date and Future Agenda Items  

5.1. Next Meeting February 15, 2022 
5.2. FY 23 Capital Improvement Project Update  
5.3. FY 23 Capital Improvement Project Bid Awards 

 
  

Berlin East Montpelier Calais 

Middlesex Worcester 

U- 32 

Virtual Meeting Information 
https://tinyurl.com/yckw4h6h 

Meeting ID: 846 4739 8000 
Password: 983447 

Dial by Your Location: 1-929-205-6099 
 

1

https://tinyurl.com/yckw4h6h


 
 

5.4. Clerk of the Works Contract 
5.5. Five-year Capital Improvement Project Plan 
5.6. Extent of Board Involvement/Best Uses 
5.7. Future Uses of Fund Balance 
5.8. Articulating purpose of the Finance Committee/Timing of Meetings 

 
6. Adjourn 

 
 

WCUUSD Board Norms - Adopted November 18, 2020  
• Public input –Notify the community about public forums and opportunities for public comment at board 

meetings.  
• Community involvement during regular meetings of the board – Every meeting will include at least one 

opportunity for public comment. Public comment is an opportunity for board members to listen and ask 
clarifying questions. If a board member feels a concern raised in public comment warrants further board 
discussion, they may request that the issue be added to a future agenda.  

• Community dialogue – The board may periodically schedule community forums that allow for dialogue, 
questions and answers from the board or the district leadership team.  

• Stay on time – Start and end on time. The chair may appoint a time-keeper.  
• All voices will be heard – Every board member gets a chance to speak. Some topics warrant having each 

board member speak in turn to ensure full representation.  
• Reflection –To allow time for reflection, the chair and agenda steering committee will plan time for complex 

or contentious issues to be discussed at more than one meeting before the board votes, except where a 
decision is urgent.  

• Announcements in reports – Announcements from the administration will appear in the reports and not as 
discussion items.  

• Role of the board – At the end of each board meeting reflect on whether the board remained focused on its 
policy-making and oversight role during the meeting, rather than operational details that are the 
responsibility of leadership team.  

• Respect each other – Listen, allow others to be heard, share concerns, assume positive intentions, be present, 
celebrate successes.     

2



 
Washington Central Unified Union School District 

 
WCUUSD exists to nurture and inspire in all students the passion, creativity and power to contribute to their 

local and global communities. 

 
 

1130 Gallison Hill Road 
Montpelier, VT  05602  Jennifer Miller-Arsenault  
Phone (802) 229-0553 Interim Superintendent            
Fax (802) 229-2761         

         

WCUUSD Finance Committee 

Meeting Minutes Unapproved   

12.14.21 8:30-9:30 a.m. 

Central Office, 1130 Gallison Hill Rd., Montpelier  

Via Video Conference 
 

      Committee Members Present: Flor Diaz Smith, Chris McVeigh, Kari Bradley, Susanne Gann, Jennifer 

Miller-Arsenault, Scott Thompson, Ursula Stanley, Steven Dellinger-Pate, Mark Kline  
  
1. Call to Order: Flor Diaz Smith called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m. 

 

2. Approve Minutes of 11.16.21: Chris McVeigh motioned to approve the minutes from 11.16.21 and 

Scott Thompson seconded. The motion passed unanimously.   

 

3. Informational Reports:  

3.1. Monthly Reflection: Susanne gave an overview of the finance team’s monthly accomplishments. This 

included allowable tuition, grant reimbursement reports, special education expenditure reports, and the 

AOE teacher/staff survey. The Annual Audit Report is included as well as the deadline for open 

enrollment that Virginia has been working hard on. Susanne thanked all staff that worked to get these 

things done. Scott Thompson thanked Susanne for these updates each meeting.  

3.2. Energy Project Consultant and Net Metering Contracts: Chris O’Brien advised that a contract has 

been signed with Jeff Ford as the Energy Project Consultant not to exceed $2000.00. He has already 

started work. Jeff reached out to Kingsbury Hydro Electric and extended the contract for two months.  

Chris advised we should have a resolution to this soon. 

3.3. Allowable Tuition for FY 20 and FY 21: Susanne advised this is the summary of the FY 20/21 

allowable tuition and we need to notify districts that we will be billing back. FY 20 has an adjustment 

where we owe the districts money and FY 21 has an adjustment where WCUUSD is owed money. 

Letters will need to go out tomorrow. The net impact resulted in a reduction in tuition revenue for 

$28,374.60. The district predicts that this year the tuition revenue will be $951,827.00. Susanne advised 

there is enough in the budget to cover this bill back. Scott asked if this was something, the AOE is 

caught up on or should we expect this again in the future?  Susanne advised that the AOE is all caught 

up and that they are supposed to notify us in November each year. They did not notify us last year.  

3.4. Smart Goal: Flor advised that she and Chris O’Brien had worked on this goal. Scott Thompson spoke 

about multi-year budgeting and that it should be part of the budget process via the capital plan. He 

advised this is a crucial piece. Flor advised this would give us the data to know how much money will 

be needed for proactive upkeep on our buildings. Chris McVeigh suggested that a section be added 

indicating “Report to the Board”. He asked if we are planning to build into the budget a long-term 

expenditure for these projects. Susanne advised we moved $2.5 million into the capital fund last year. 

There is $880,000 in the budget for FY23. Chris asked if we have a separate amount set aside so that we 

do not have to bond. He indicated it does not appear that we do and feels we should incorporate this.  

 

 

 

 

3



 

 

4. Discussion/Action  

4.1. Auto Floor Scrubber Lease for U-32: Susanne advised Hillyard had given an incorrect quote. The 

lease payment included service but it was for one year not three years. They also advised the leasing 

company is no longer the leasing company that they work with. The new quote from Hillyard for 

$37,375.00 includes service for three years and is still the lowest bidder. We recommend that the board 

move forward with this lease. Scott Thompson motioned that the finance committee recommend to 

the Board to authorize the Superintendent to sign a 36-month lease agreement for $1,038.19 per 

month/plus $150.00 one-time document fee for two Trident ride-on auto scrubbers and one 

Trident walk behind auto scrubber, with the option to purchase for $1 at the end of the lease. 

Kari seconded and the motion passed unanimously.  

4.2. FY 21 Audit Report: Scott Thompson moved that the committee recommend to the board that 

they accept the audited financial statements for Washington Central Unified Union School 

District for the year ended June 30, 2021 from RHR Smith & Company.  Kari seconded. Susanne 

advised there were no findings last year. There was some discussion in regards to the report and the 

board expressed great appreciation to Lori Bibeau and the Fiscal Services team.  The motion passed 

unanimously.  

4.3. FY 23 General Fund Budget Draft:  

4.3.1. Draft #2 Budget: Jen Miller-Arsenault advised that she, Susanne and the leadership team have 

been working very hard to present the budget draft. Jen and Susanne worked on a slideshow and 

shared it with the committee for feedback. Chris McVeigh asked that the costs associated with 

“items that were not included” be listed as well. There was some discussion surrounding Art/PE 

reduction at Rumney. Scott, Kari and Ursula provided feedback on the slides.  

4.3.2. Requests for New/Expanded Services: Susanne advised this was part of the presentation.  These 

would include the following: U-32 Social Studies Teacher .60 FTE increase, CES/Berlin Music 

Teacher .10 FTE increase, EMES Classroom Teacher 2.0 FTE increase, 1.0 FTE offset using fund 

balance for a one-year request, EMES Music Teacher .20 FTE increase, Doty School wide Para-

educator .38 FTE increase, CES Literacy Interventionist .50 FTE Increase (offset by ARP ESSER 

grant funds), and U-32 RISE Educator 1.0 FTE increase (offset by Title IV grant funds). 

4.4. Review Tax Information 

4.4.1. Tax Commissioner Letter: Key pieces of the letter were reviewed during the tax rate projections.  

4.4.2. FY 23 Tax Rate Projections: Susanne gave an overview of the tax rate projections.  She advised 

this is a very rough estimate, and will likely change.   

4.5. Review Town Meeting Items 

4.5.1. Town Meeting Warning – DRAFT: Kari suggested that the stipend amount for board members 

be increased by $50.00 per year and the amount for the chair should be doubled due to the amount 

of time they have to put in.  Kari motioned to recommend to the board to increase the stipend 

for the board members to $1050.00 and $2100.00 for board chair, subject to review of the 

Articles of Agreement. Chris seconded the motion. The motion passed. Scott Thompson 

moved to approve the Draft Town Meeting Warning with an amendment to change to the 

increases in stipend. Chris seconded. The motion passed. There was discussion around 

location/mode of meeting. Jen advised due to Open Meeting law an in person and virtual location 

has to be on the warning.  It was decided to add this to the draft.  

4.5.2. School Board Member Vacancies: Rosie put together a memo in regards to the vacancies on the 

school board.  

4.5.3. Town Report/Annual Report Format: Jen advised we are working with Ben Merrill again this 

year. Jen asked for some direction regarding which format should be sent out to the towns. Flor 

advised she feels that the whole board should make the decision, but she would lean towards the 

less fancy version. Susanne will do a cost comparison in regards to glossy or card stock. Flor 

advised we would like to mail this to everyone. It was suggested that this could also be used as a 

promotional document.  

 

4



 

 

 
 

5. Next Meeting Date and Future Agenda Items  

5.1. Next Meeting January 11, 2021 

5.2. FY 23 General Fund Budget Draft #3 

5.3. FY 23 Tax Rate Projections 

5.4. Clerk of the Works Contract and Architecture Design Contract Approval 

5.5. Extent of Board Involvement/Best Uses/Future Uses of Funds 

5.6. Articulating purpose of the Finance Committee 

 

6. Adjourn: The meeting adjourned by consensus at 9:55 a.m. 

  

Respectfully submitted by Melissa Tuller, Administrative Assistant  

5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



Budget Planning 
for FY23:
Building a Budget 
Based on Student 
Needs and 
Community Values
(Draft #3)

WCUUSD School Board Meeting
January 12, 2022

22



WCUUSD Mission Statement
WCUUSD exists to nurture and inspire in all students the passion, 
creativity, and power to contribute to their local and global 
communities.

23



Some Background
● Social and emotional pillar of 

Moving Forward Plan for 
students and staff

● High quality instruction and 
interventions

● Differences in performance 
between student groups

● Common priorities among staff, 
community, and leadership team

● Feedback from Draft #2A
24



FY 2022-2023 General Fund Budget Draft #3
Expanded Service Requests

Budget Draft #3 Summary:

● CES/Berlin Art Teacher 0.20 
FTE increase ($13,512)

● Berlin Special Educator 1.0 
FTE increase ($91,760)

● Equity Scholar-in-Residence 
($88,750)

Including from Drafts #2 and  #2A:

● U-32 Social Studies Teacher 0.60 FTE 
increase ($39,546)

● CES/Berlin Music Teacher 0.10 FTE 
increase ($6,611)

● EMES Classroom Teacher 2.0 FTE 
increase, 1.0 FTE offset using fund 
balance for a one-year request 
($183,398)

● EMES Music Teacher 0.20 FTE increase 
($20,398)

● Technology needs for software, 
equipment replacement, and 
cybersecurity hardening ($114,000)

● Deferred replacement of building 
equipment, repairs, and maintenance 
($94,000) 25



Position Changes/Additions
● U-32 Social Studies Teacher, 

0.60 FTE increase +$39,546
● EMES Music Teacher, 0.20 

FTE increase +$20,398

26



Position Changes/Additions (continued)
● Elementary Art Teacher, 0.20 

FTE increase +$13,512
● CES/Berlin Music Teacher, 

0.10 FTE increase +$6,611

27



Position Changes/Additions (continued)
● District Special Educator, 1.0 FTE 

increase +$91,760
● EMES Classroom Teacher, 2.0 

FTE increase, 1.0 FTE +$183,398 
(offset with fund balance 
$91,699)

●  Equity Scholar-in-Residence, 
Contracted service, +$88,750, 
(offset with fund balance 
$88,750)

28



New Program/Service Requests
Program / Service Total Cost Offsetting Revenue

Net Impact on the General 
Fund Budget

% of Local Ed 
Spending

Impact on the Tax Rate

General Fund Budget

U-32 Social Studies Teacher 0.6 FTE $ 39,546.00 $ - $ 39,546 0.14% $ 0.0021

District Special Educator, primarily Berlin 1.0 FTE $ 91,760.00 $ - $ 91,760 0.32% $ 0.0049

EMES Classroom Teacher 1.0 FTE $ 91,699.00 $ - $ 91,699 0.32% $ 0.0049

Calais/Berlin Art 0.2 FTE $ 13,512.00 $ - $ 13,512 0.05% $ 0.0007

EMES Music 0.2 FTE $ 20,398.00 $ - $ 20,398 0.07% $ 0.0011

CES/BES Music, 0.1 FTE $ 6,611.00 $ - $ 6,611 0.02% $ 0.0003

Subtotal $ 263,526.00 $ - $ 263,526.00 0.91% $ 0.0140

Fund Balance

EMES Classroom Teacher 1.0 FTE $ 91,699.00 $ 91,699.00 $ - 0.00% $ - .00

Equity scholar-in-residence $ 88,750.00 $ 88,750.00 $ - 0.00% $ - .00

Subtotal $ 180,449.00 $ 180,449.00 $ - 0.00% $ - .00
29



New Program/Service Requests (Grant Funded)

Program / Service Total Cost Offsetting 
Revenue

Net Impact on the 
General Fund Budget

% of Local Ed 
Spending

Impact on the Tax 
Rate

ARP ESSER Grant

Doty schoolwide para 0.38 FTE $ 14,214.00 $ 14,214.00 $ - 0.00% $ - .00

CES lit intervention 0.5 FTE $ 45,183.00 $ 45,183.00 $ - 0.00% $ - .00

Subtotal $ 59,397.00 $ 59,397.00 $ - 0.00% $ - .00

Title IV Grant

U-32 RISE 1.0 FTE $ 91,760.00 $ 91,760.00 $ - 0.00% $ - .00

Subtotal $ 91,760.00 $ 91,760.00 $ - 0.00% $ - .00

30



Act 173: Special Education Funding Model Changes

Current Model New Model Effective 7/1/22 Change from prior year

Mainstream Block Grant - Explain Per pupil funding - Census Block 
Grant (Funding based upon district 
ADM #s averaged over the past 2 
years)

Decrease over last year

Reimbursement Model - 56% under 
$60,000 (Funding based upon 
student IEP needs)

Per pupil funding - Census Block 
Grant (Funding based upon district 
ADM #s averaged over the past 2 
years)

Decrease over last year

Reimbursement Model - 95% over 
$60,000

Reimbursement Model - 95% over 
$60,000 plus premium formula

Increase over last year

Reimbursement Model - 100% 
State-placed students

Reimbursement Model - 100% 
State-placed students

No change over last year

Early Essential Education (EEE) 
Grant

Early Essential Education (EEE) 
Grant

No change over last year

31



FY 2022-2023 General Fund Budget - Draft #3
Expenditures

FY 2022 = $34,984,949
FY 2023 = $36,169,267
$ Increase = +$1,184,318
% Increase = 3.39%

Revenues
FY 2022 = $7,192,658
FY 2023 = $7,348,250
$ Increase = +$155,592
% Increase = +2.16%

Net Education Spending
FY 2022 = $27,792,291
FY 2023 = $28,821,017
$ Increase = +$1,028,726
% Increase = +3.70%

The amount the district plans to spend.

Education Spending is the amount that needs to be raised by 
State and Local education property taxes, augmented by other 
Ed Fund revenues.

The revenues the district anticipates receiving 
to offset expenditures.

*Net Education Spending must be reduced $194,957 to get this budget to a 3% increase in net education spending.32



FY 2022-2023 General Fund Budget - Draft #3

Equalized Pupils

FY 2022 = 1,431.50
FY 2023 = 1,423.57
Decrease = -7.93
% Decrease = -.55%

Local Spending / Equalized Pupil

FY 2022 = $19,415
FY 2023 = $20,246
$ Increase = +$831
% Increase = +4.28%

Equalized pupils is a two-year weighted 
average of the district’s ADM.

Education spending per equalized pupil 
determines the equalized tax rate.

33



FY 2022-2023 Tax Rate Projections

Common Level of Appraisal Change from FY 2021-2022 to FY 2022-2023

Towns CLA 21-22 CLA 22-23 CLA Reduction

Berlin 108.77% 94.91% -13.86%

Calais 93.93% 87.66% -6.27%

East Montpelier 94.18% 89.97% -4.21%

Middlesex 95.89% 89.89% -6.00%

Worcester 99.55% 90.65% -8.90%

34



FY 2022-2023 Tax Rate Projections

Towns Common 
Level of 

Appraisal*

Post 
Legislative 

Session

Tax Rates

FY 21-22

Estimated

Tax Rates

FY 22-23*

Increase 
(Decrease)

Berlin 94.91% $1.577 $1.541 ($0.036)

Calais 87.66% $1.826 $1.668 ($0.158)

East 
Montpelier

89.97% $1.822 $1.625 ($0.197)

Middlesex 89.89% $1.789 $1.627 ($0.162)

Worcester 90.65% $1.723 $1.613 ($0.110)

Budget Draft #3: Tax Commissioner’s Scenario A

Factors Used:

Equalized Pupils = 1,423.57

Property Yield = $13,846

Equalized Tax Rate = $1.4622

Equalized Pupil # may change 
next week

Property Yield is set annually by 
the Legislature and is used to 
determine the equalized tax rate. 

This scenario uses $90 million of 
Ed Fund Balance per the Tax 
Commissioner’s letter. 35



FY 2022-2023 Tax Rate Projections

Towns Common 
Level of 

Appraisal*

Post 
Legislative 

Session

Tax Rates

FY 21-22

Estimated

Tax Rates

FY 22-23*

Increase 
(Decrease)

Berlin 94.91% $1.577 $1.649 $0.072

Calais 87.66% $1.826 $1.785 ($0.041)

East 
Montpelier

89.97% $1.822 $1.739 ($0.083)

Middlesex 89.89% $1.789 $1.741 ($0.048)

Worcester 90.65% $1.723 $1.726 $0.003

Budget Draft #3: Tax Commissioner’s Scenario B

Factors Used:

Equalized Pupils = 1,423.57

Property Yield = $12,937

Equalized Tax Rate = $1.5649

Equalized Pupil # may change 
next week

Property Yield is set annually by 
the Legislature and is used to 
determine the equalized tax rate. 

This scenario uses $0 million of 
Ed Fund Balance per the Tax 
Commissioner’s letter. 36



School Board Parameters Summary
✓ Social and Emotional Pillar: Students and staff

● Maintain school counselor staffing in ARP ESSER
✓ Multi-Layered System of Supports, including 

professional learning for teachers
● Increased intervention at Calais 0.5 FTE
● Increased U-32 RISE 1.0 FTE

✓ Under a penalty threshold based on prior years 
$19,977
● Draft #3 is $19,498

37



School Board Parameters Summary (continued)
✓ Hardening for cybersecurity $114,000
✓ Reinvigorate or boost one of our various initiatives:

● Arts and music (Draft #3 increase of 0.3 FTE music, 0.2 
FTE at EMES and 0.1 FTE at Calais and elementary art 
0.2 FTE)

● Outdoor education
● Farm-to-table

✓ Contingency plan for expenditure reductions if the tax rate 
is not favorable

38



FY 2022 -2023 Budget Timeline
Snapshot of January and February

January – Budget Meeting to Finalize Warning, Budget 
and Town Meeting Materials

● 4th – Packet materials finalized for the WCUUSD 
Finance Committee/Board.

● 11th – Finance Committee reviews FY 23 Budget Draft 
#3.

● 12th – Community Budget Forum
● 12th – WCUUSD Board reviews FY 23 Budget Draft 

#3, finalizes and approves.
● 19th – Final Budgets warned and other materials to 

the printers and Town Clerks.

February

● 15th – Finance Committee develops WCUUSD Board 
Communication and Outreach Plan.

● 16th – WCUUSD Board reviews and approves Board 
Communication and Outreach Plan.

● 16th – Community Budget Forum.
● 28th – Annual Meeting at U-32. 39



Next Steps and Questions

For the Board

1. Provide feedback to the Leadership Team on the FY 23 
General Fund Budget – Draft #3.

2. Review the tax rate projections provided, based upon the 
FY 23 General Fund Budget – Draft #3.

3. Provide guidance on possible uses of fund balance to 
reduce the tax rate.

4. Vote to approve and warn the FY 23 General Fund 
Budget or choose to finalize the budget work at the 
January 19th Board meeting.  The absolute last day to 
warn the vote and public hearing is January 28, 2022; but 
this does not allow much time for printing the annual 
reports.

5. Coordinate the physical signing of the warning.  The 
Chair or other designated board member must physically 
sign the warning for publication. 

6. Develop a communication plan including the 2022 
Annual Report, District Website, Social Media, FPF and 
other channels to educate the community on the budget.

For the Leadership Team

1. Respond to feedback from the Board.
2. Update information for publication in the 2022 Annual 

Report, on the district website, social media, FPF and other 
channels to support the Board.

3. Share any Board communications on social media as 
directed.

4. Prepare and publish the warning as directed by School 
Board Vote.

40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58


	1.11.22  Finance Committee Agenda FINAL
	Finance Committee Packet



